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COMMERCIALLY USEFUL FUNCTION (CUF) WORKSHEET
ATTACHMENT 5a
Instructions: Bidder must complete one (1) CUF Worksheet for each certified supplier (prime bidder or subcontractor) in accordance with <Section 5.4.7.3>, Commercially Useful Function. 
	RFP NUMBER:
	
	

	

	BIDDER NAME:
	     

	

	CERTIFIED SUPPLIER NAME:
	     

	

	SUPPLIER TYPE:
	  FORMCHECKBOX 
 Prime Bidder    FORMCHECKBOX 
 Subcontractor
	CERTIFICATION TYPE:
	    FORMCHECKBOX 
 SB   FORMCHECKBOX 
 DVBE


	NARRATIVE QUESTIONS: 

	1) How is the supplier (whether it is the prime or a subcontractor) responsible for the execution of a distinct element of the resulting State contract?

	     

	2) How will the supplier actually be performing, managing or supervising an element of the resulting State contract? 

	     

	3) How will the supplier be performing work that is normal for its business, services and functions? 

	     

	4) Is there any further subcontracting that is greater than that expected to be subcontracted by normal industry practices?   

	     

	5) How is the supplier responsible, with respect to any products, inventories, materials, and supplies required for the contract, for negotiating price, determining quality and quantity, ordering, installing (if applicable), and making payment?

	     


Page 1 of 2
1/2016

